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Dear Mr . Wi 1 1 iams: I

SUBJECT: INSPECTION INTERVAL OF LOW-PRESSURE TURBINE DISCS; ST. LUCIE

PLANT, UNIT NO. 2

The staff has reviewed your submittals of April 9 and August -6, 1984 con-
cerning the inspection interval of the low-pressure, turbine discs for
St. Lucie Plant, Unit No. 2. Our conclusions are included in the enclosed
Safety Evaluation.

a

Your commitment to perform turbine disc inspectiohs in accordance with the
turbine vendor's recommendations has been reviewed in light of the staff's
earlier approval of the methodology'sed by the turbine vendor."

As a result of this review, turbine disc inspection intervals of 3.49 years
and 3.12 years for LP¹l and LP¹2, respectively, have been judged to be

acceptable.

This completes the staff effort on your request and no further action on your
part is required.

Sincerely,

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation

cc: See next page

James R. Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch ¹3
Division of Licensing
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